
To: Cullen, Constance[constance.cullen@spcorp.com]
From: Elizabeth Holmes[/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOLMES]
Sent: Fri 3/12/2010 8:24:15 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: Follow up

Thanks Connie. Please let me know if there is anything we can do on our end to help facilitate this.
 
Elizabeth.
 

From: Cullen, Constance [mailto:constance.cullen@spcorp.com] 
Sent: Saturday, March 06, 2010 7:03 AM
To: Elizabeth Holmes
Subject: RE: Follow up

Hi Elizabeth,

Thanks for the note below. Things will settle down eventually. In the meantime, I've asked a scientist from my group (Don Lee) to 
reach out to Gary to discuss the specifics of the validation.

Thanks.Connie
-----Original Message-----
From: Elizabeth Holmes [mailto:eholmes@theranos.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 7:26 PM
To: Cullen, Constance
Subject: Follow up

Connie –
 
Carolyn let me know you two connected – I am really looking forward to our next conversation. Please let me know if there is 
anything we can do from our end to help facilitate things moving forward in the meantime.
 
Congratulations on your new role – I was so happy to hear about it.
 
Elizabeth.
 
Elizabeth Holmes
President and CEO
Theranos, Inc.

Tel: 650.470.6111
Fax: 650.838.9804
==================================== 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

IMPORTANT – This electronic transmission, and any files transmitted with it are confidential and/or legally privileged information. This information is intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Any disclosure, retransmission, reproduction, dissemination or other use of the 
contents of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
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